CITY OF SAN ANTONIO
Office of Management & Budget

TO: Mayor and Council

FROM: Louis A. Lendman, Management & Budget Director

SUBJECT: PRESENTATION OF THE FY 2003-2004 PROPOSED BUDGET

DATE: August 14, 2003
On August 14, 2003 at 3:00 pm., the City Manager will present the FY 2003-2004 Proposed Budget to the
City Council. Subsequent budget-related meeting and public hearing dates also scheduled are provided
below as a reminder.
Tuesday, August 19- City Council Worksessions on Proposed Budget
Thursday, September 11 -Tuesdays (evenings — 5:30 pm): 8/19, 8/26, 9/9

-Thursdays (mornings — 10:00 am & evenings — 7:00 pm or at the
conclusion of the City Council Meeting): 8/21, 8/28, 9/4, 9/11

Tuesday, September 2 City Council First Budget Public Hearing, 7:00 pm
Thursday, September 4 City Council Tax Rate Public Hearing, 3:00 pm

Thursday, September 18 City Council Second Budget Public Hearing and Consideration of
Budget, Tax Rate and Revenues, 3:00 pm

Should you have any questions, please contact me at 207-8360.

Management & Budget Director
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Christggher J. Prady
Assistant City’Manager
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Terry M. Brechtel
City Manager




